Phone: 833.237.2668 | Fax: 920.482.1270 | info@aepconnections.com | aepconnections.com

ON-DEMAND: CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE COUNSELING AND AUTISM - A Cursory Review of Assessment and Intervention

BELINDA DAUGHRITY, PHD, CCC-SLP

INEDPENDENT SELF STUDY COURSE

COURSE DESCRIPTION:

In this 90 minute self study course, considerations for culturally, linguistically diverse families during assessment and intervention. Attendees will review resources and strategies to support families and provide culturally responsive care. Lecture, powerpoint, examples will be shared during this presentation.

LEARNER OBJECTIVES:

- 1. Define the cultural competence continuum
- 2. Identify barriers for culturally, linguistically diverse families to receive a diagnosis of autism
- 3. Describe at least two different clinical strategies to support culturally responsive counseling during autism intervention.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND?

The intended audience includes educators and therapists working with children and adults in early intervention, preschool, school and community settings, parents, social workers, psychologists and administrators. This conference is open to anyone who wishes to attend and there are no prerequisites for this course. This is an introductory level course.



ON-DEMAND: CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE COUNSELING AND AUTISM - A Cursory Review of Assessment and Intervention BELINDA DAUGHRITY, PHD, CCC-SLP

COURSE SCHEDULE

5 minutes Presenter Information and Disclosures

5 minutes Review Learning Outcomes & Session Description

15 minutes Culture and the Cultural Competence Continuum

20 minutes Autism and Culturally Linguistically Diverse Populations

30 minutes Solutions to Support Culturally Responsive Care in Autism Assessment and Intervention

15 minutes Session Review and Summary



BELINDA DAUGHRITY, PHD, CCC-SLP

SPEAKER BIOGRAPHY

Belinda Daughrity earned her B.A. in English and Spanish from Spelman College, M.A. in Speech Language Pathology and Audiology from New York University, and Ph.D. in Education with a specialization in Human Development and Psychology from University of California Los Angeles. She specializes in autism clinical practice and research. Dr. Daughrity has focused on clinical treatment of autism in early intervention and school-age populations for culturally and linguistically diverse populations. In 2022, she co-authored a textbook published by Wiley Blackwell titled, Autism Spectrum Disorders from Theory to Practice: Assessment and Intervention Tools Across the Lifespan. She serves as National NSSLHA Advisor and a member of the ASHA Board of Directors for 2023-2025. Dr. Daughrity is a member of the American Speech and Language Hearing Association (ASHA), the National Black Association of Speech-Language and Hearing (NBASLH), and the California Speech-Language and Hearing Association (CSHA). She is a member of Special Interest Group 14: Cultural and Linguistic Diversity. She regularly presents at state and national conferences.

Disclosures: Financial Disclosures: Employed full time at CSULB and receives a salary. Co-author of Autism Spectrum Disorders From Theory to Practice: Assessment and Intervention Tools Across the Lifespan and receives royalties from Wiley Blackwell. Non-financial: National NSSLHA Advisor 2023-2025 (non-voting member). Voting member of the ASHA Board of Directors 2023-2025 term.



ON-DEMAND: CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE COUNSELING AND AUTISM - A Cursory Review of Assessment and Intervention BELINDA DAUGHRITY, PHD, CCC-SLP

SELF STUDY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OFFERED

- 1. CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE This course is offered for 1.5 clock hours. Full attendance and a passing score of 80% on the test is required.
- **2. ASHA-** Full attendance a passing score of 80% on the course exam and a completed evaluation are required for satisfactory completion of ASHA CEUs. Provider approval and use of the Brand Block does not imply endorsement of course content, specific products, or clinical procedures.
- 3. AOTA AEP Connections, LLC is an AOTA Approved Provider of professional development. Course approval ID 11516. This distance learning independent is offered for .15 CEUs (1.5 contact hour). Introductory, OT Service Delivery. AOTA does not endorse specific course content, products, or clinical procedures. A course evaluation and a score of 80% on the post test is required for satisfactory completion.
- **4. NASP** AEP Connections is approved by the National Association of School Psychologists to offer continuing education for school psychologists. AEP Connections maintains responsibility for the program. NASP Approved Provider #1165. Full attendance is required and a passing score of 80% is required on the post test. This course is offered for 1.5 credits/hours.
- 5. NBCC AEP Connections, LLC has been approved by NBCC as an Approved Continuing Education Provider, ACEP No. 7173. Programs that do not qualify for NBCC credit are clearly identified. AEP Connections is solely responsible for all aspects of the programs. Available NBCC Clock Hours: 1.5
- 6. ASWB AEP Connection, LLC, #1332, is approved as an ACE provider to offer social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB) Approved Continuing Education (ACE) program. Regulatory boards are the final authority on courses accepted for continuing education credit. ACE provider approval period: 1/27/25 1/27/28. Social workers completing this course receive 1.5 continuing education credits. Full attendance, a course evaluation and a score of 80% on the post test is required for satisfactory completion.

Please note, NASW is NOT available for on-demand option. Contact AEP Connections with any accommodations.



AEP Connections, LLC

Introductory Level .15 ASHA CEUs











ON-DEMAND: CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE COUNSELING AND AUTISM - A Cursory Review of Assessment and Intervention BELINDA DAUGHRITY, PHD, CCC-SLP

REGISTRATION FORM

Independent Self Study Course

ONLINE REGISTRATION | Available for credit card transactions at: aepconnections.com

CHECK OR PURCHASE ORDERS: Please send completed registration form via mail, email or fax.

Purchase orders must accompany registrations.

Vame:	School District:			
Address:	City:			
State:	Zip Code:	Phone:		
Email:	Confirmations and c	ommunications will be sent by email.	Please print email clearly.	
		REGISTRATION COS	ST	
		** ON-DEMAND \$49		
	** Each	registration is for a SINGLE p	participant **	
On - Demo	and Registration		\$49	\$
Additional Registrant @ \$49 each:			\$49	\$
Ado	ditional Name(s)			
			Total:	

Group discounts available. Please contact info@aepconnections.com

CANCELLATION POLICY: More than 45 days before the first day of the conference: Full Refund, less a \$25 processing fee. Less than 45 days, but more than 14 days before the first day of the conference: Credit towards a future conference or a substitute may be sent in your place, with prior approval by AEP Connections, LLC. Less than 14 days before the first day of the conference: No Refunds. AEP Connections reserves the right to substitute speakers in the event of a speaker cancellation. AEP Connections reserves the right to change "live in person" conference to a "Live-stream" webinar in the event of weather, pandemic, Acts of God, national or local guidelines. Our refund policy applies to all registration payments including those by purchase order.